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December 13, 2022 

 

 

 

 

The Honorable Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 

888 First Street, N.E. 

Washington, D.C. 20426 

 

RE: Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation 

 Docket No. ER23-___-000 

 

Notice of Cancellation of Cost Reimbursement Agreement with 

Village of Solvay 

 

Dear Secretary Bose: 

 

Pursuant to Section 205 of the Federal Power Act (“FPA”)1 and Section 35.15(a) 

of the regulations of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (the “Commission”),2 

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation (“Niagara Mohawk”) hereby submits for 

Commission acceptance this Notice of Cancellation of the Cost Reimbursement 

Agreement (“Reimbursement Agreement”) between Niagara Mohawk and the Village of 

Solvay (“Solvay”).3  Niagara Mohawk requests that the Commission accept this Notice of 

Cancellation effective as of February 12, 2023, i.e., 61 days after the date of this filing. 

 

I. Background and Reasons for Cancellation 

 

 The purpose of the Reimbursement Agreement is to facilitate certain engineering, 

design, and procurement work that Solway requested Niagara Mohawk to perform as 

specified in the Reimbursement Agreement.  The Commission accepted Niagara 

Mohawk’s filing of the Reimbursement Agreement in 2012.4 

 

 
1  16 U.S.C. § 824d.   

2  18 C.F.R. § 35.15(a). 

3  The Reimbursement Agreement is designated as Service Agreement No. 1810 under the New 

York Independent System Operator, Inc. (“NYISO”) Open Access Transmission Tariff. 

4  See Commission letter order, Docket No. ER12-594-000 (Feb. 10, 2012). 
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 The Reimbursement Agreement is being cancelled because the work required 

under the Reimbursement Agreement has been completed.  Therefore, the 

Reimbursement Agreement is no longer required. 

 

 

II. Effective Date 

 

Niagara Mohawk requests that the Commission accept this Notice of Cancellation 

effective as of February 12, 2023, i.e., 61 days after the date of this filing. 

 

III. Communications 

 

Communications and correspondence regarding this filing should be addressed to 

the following individuals: 

 

Christopher J. Novak 

Senior Counsel 

National Grid USA 

  Service Company, Inc. 

40 Sylvan Road 

Waltham, MA 02451  

(781) 907-2112  

Chris.Novak@nationalgrid.com  

 

 

Sean A. Atkins 

Bradley R. Miliauskas  

Davis Wright Tremaine LLP 

1301 K Street, NW 

Suite 500 East 

Washington, DC 20005 

(202) 973-4200 

seanatkins@dwt.com   

bradleymiliauskas@dwt.com 

IV. Service 

 

Niagara Mohawk has served this filing on Solvay, the NYISO, the New York 

Public Service Commission, and all parties on the official service list for the filing of the 

Reimbursement Agreement (Docket No. ER12-594). 
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V. Conclusion 

 

For the reasons stated above, Niagara Mohawk requests that the Commission 

accept this Notice of Cancellation of the Reimbursement Agreement effective February 

12, 2023. 

 

     Respectfully submitted, 

 

      Christopher J. Novak 

      Senior Counsel 

      National Grid USA 

        Service Company, Inc. 

      40 Sylvan Road 

      Waltham, MA 02451 

 

Counsel for Niagara Mohawk Power 

Corporation 


